Whitaker, Mark A, EMNRD

From: Whitaker, Mark A, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 11:31 AM
To: Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD

Subject: Tom R Cone Leases

Maxey

An inspection on the subject wells took place on Thursday, March 24, 2016. Below are the inspection that were entered
into RBDMS. Also pictures can be found the L-drive (HOBBS/Pictures by Inspectors/Mark/Tom R Cone).

Gulf Federal #1 (30-025-00910)

Road into location fenced off from pavement. Pumping unit on well. Sucker rods in tubing. Power off. No
environmental issues noted. Pictures taken.
Gulf Federal #2 (30-025-00909)

Road into location fenced off from pavement. Pumping unit on well. No sucker rods in hole. No environmental
issues noted. Pictures taken,
Gulf Federal #3 (30-025-20876)

Road into location fenced off from pavement. Pumping unit on well. Rods In tubing. Power off. Tank battery on
location. 2 tanks. No environmental issues noted. Pictures taken.
Southern California Pet Federal #1 (30-025-00906)

Road into location fenced off from pavement. Sucker rods in tubing. No pumping unit. 2 tanks south of well. No
major environmental issues noted. Pictures taken.
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